### Minutes - Woodbury County Zoning Commission – Special Meeting – May 29, 2024

The Zoning Commission (ZC) meeting convened on the 29<sup>th</sup> day of May, 2024 at 5:00 PM in the Board of Supervisors' meeting room in the Basement of the Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, IA. The meeting was also made available via teleconference.

#### **Meeting Audio:**

For specific content of this meeting, refer to the recorded video on the Woodbury County Zoning Commission "Committee Page" on the Woodbury County website:

- County Website Link:
  - o https://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/committees/zoning\_commission/
  - YouTube Direct Link:
    - <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P3ZzHDdZIXM</u> (Part 1)
    - <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uzj-CscxbYw</u> (Part 2)
    - <u>https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kUaruN29I14</u> (Part 3)

ZC Members Present: County Staff Present: Public Present: Jeff Hanson, Tom Bride, Corey Meister, Chris Zant Dan Priestley, Dawn Norton Les Thompson, Erica Thompson, Mary Thompson, Mark Thompson, Colin Chatterton, Jason Gall, Dolf Ivener, Kevin Alexander

### CALL TO ORDER

Chair Chris Zant called the meeting to order at 5:08 p.m. Barb Parker absent.

### PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** April 22, 2024 minutes – Motion by Hanson to approve. Second by Bride. Meister and Zant abstained. Vote 2-0. Approval of the minutes failed and will be brought forward at the next available meeting of the Zoning Commission.

# PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION – THOMPSON FARM ADDITION.

Priestley read the staff summary into the record. The Mark W. and Mary J. Thompson Joint Revocable Trust has filed for a one (1) lot minor subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #884621200002 and referenced above. This subdivision is being completed to establish a 2.24 acre lot. This minor subdivision proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on May 14, 2024 The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 10, 2024 letter about the May 29, 2024 Zoning Commission public hearing. Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment. The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have adequate access. This property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and the portion to be subdivided is not located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) – Zone X. The City of Bronson waived their extraterritorial review authority with the approval of Resolution No. 8-2024. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets appropriate criteria for approval. Staff recommends approval. Motion to close public hearing: Bride. Second: Hanson. Carried: 4-0. No questions or comments from public or board members. Motion to recommend approval of the Thompson Farm Addition final plat to the Board of Supervisors: Bride. Second: Hanson. Carried: 4-0.

# PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED MINOR SUBDIVISION – HUSEN 2<sup>ND</sup> ADDITION.

Priestley read the staff summary into the record. Dolf Ivener / Maxys Family Farm LLC & Brian & Bonnie Ivener Trust has filed for a seven (7) lot and one (1) outlot minor subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #874705200001 and referenced above. This subdivision is being completed to establish lots for residential purposes which also requires a Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District. This minor subdivision proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal legals section on May 14, 2024. The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a May 10, 2024 letter about the May 29, 2024 Zoning Commission public hearing. Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment. The Woodbury County Engineer

found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lot(s) have adequate access. This property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) – Zone A. The Iowa DNR has reported a Base Flood Elevation Level of 1085.1 FT. The City of Sergeant Bluff exercised their extraterritorial review authority with the acceptance and approval of the Husen 2nd Additional, Woodbury County, lowa final plat with the passage of Resolution No. 24-11. Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets appropriate criteria for approval. Based on the County Engineer's recommendation, staff recommends approval with the condition that the property owner's sign a pavement agreement for any future improvements to 220th Street. Kevin Alexander addressed the Commission with concerns about water runoff in the area including the area where the previous subdivision, Husen Addition was located. Alexander shared a video with the Commission showing areas where water was collected. Dolf Ivener also addressed the Commission and indicated that this is a good proposal. Zellmer-Zant suggested that this process went through the County Engineer and the City of Sergeant Bluff and the Commission relies on the expertise of the stakeholders involved. Bride discussed future land use map and the area being removed from the floodplain. Motion by Bride to close the public hearing. Second by Meister. Carried 3-0. Meister motioned to recommend the Husen 2nd Addition to the Board of Supervisors with the condition a paving agreement be signed. Second: Bride. Carried: 3-0. Hanson abstained.

# PUBLIC HEARING (ACTION ITEM) FOR PROPOSED ZONING ORDINANCE MAP

AMENDMENT (REZONE) FROM AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION (AP) TO THE AGRICULTURAL ESTATES (AE) ZONING DISTRICT ON PARCEL #874705200001. Priestley read the staff summary into the record. The proposal is to rezone from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for a 17.56-acre portion of the property located in the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 5, T87N R47W (Liberty Township) in the County of Woodbury and State of Iowa. The property is known as GIS Parcel #874705200001. Property Owner(s): Maxys Family Farm, LLC, 3701 Chargener River City, LA 51104 and Brian and Reprise known Truct UTD, July 6, 2006, 2701 Chargener River Cheyenne Blvd., Sioux City, IA 51104 and Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006, 3701 Cheyenne Blvd., Sioux City, IA 51104. Petitioner Applicant(s): Dolf Ivener representing Maxys Family Farm, LLC and the Brian and Bonnie Ivener Trust UTD July 6, 2006. Bride reiterated his comments about the future land use map as discussed during the previous agenda item. Motion by Bride to close public hearing. Second by Meister. Carried: 3-0. Motion to recommend approval of the Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) from AP to AE on a portion of Depred #87470520001 to the Woodbury County Depred to Supervise Pride. Parcel #874705200001 to the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors: Bride. Second: Meister. Carried: 3-0. Hanson abstained.

### **REVIEW OF CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION (ACTION ITEM): PROPOSED** ASPHALT MIXING (TEMPORARY) SITE ON PARCEL #894431100010 and PARCEL #894431100011.

Priestley read the staff summary into the record. Consideration for a recommendation to the Board of Adjustment of the Conditional Use Permit application by Knife River Midwest LLC (Applicant) and Robert A. Davis (Property Owner) for an asphalt mixing (temporary) site, to support the Highway 20 resurfacing project, on Parcel #894431100010 and Parcel #894431100011. The proposed location is about one-half mile west of Moville on the north side of Highway 20. Both parcels are located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District. Portions of the property are located within the Special Flood Hazard Area. Applicant(s)/Owner(s): Knife River LLC, 2220 Hawkeye Drive, Sioux City, IA 51105; Robert A. Davis, 1520 Grundy Ave., Moville, IA 51039. Property locations: Parcel #894431100010, T89N R44W (Arlington Township), Section 31, SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 and Parcel #894431100011, T89N R44W (Arlington Township), Section 31, SE 1/4 of the NW 1/4. Location Address: 1541 Grundy Ave., Moville, IA 51039. Colin Chatterton and Jason Gall addressed the Commission discussing the proposal including having their assets movable from the floodplain when necessary. They also discussed the project timeframe through the end of the year. Motion by Bride to recommend approval of the conditional use permit application to the Board of Adjustment with conditions that all Iowa Department of Natural Resources (IDNR) regulations be complied with including applicable floodplain development permits and following all permitting guidelines set forth. Second: Hansen. Carried: 4-0.

## NO PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

### STAFF UPDATE

Priestley updated the Commission concerning the CoZo Conference. He also stated that the Board of Supervisors passed the solar ordinance amendments, floodplain amendments, and comprehensive plan. The floodplain maps will go into effect on July 17, 2024.

### NO COMMISSIONER COMMENT OF INQUIRY

### **MOTION TO ADJOURN:**

Meister. Second: Hanson. Carried 4-0. Meeting ended 5:56 PM.